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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Supply and Maintenance of a Sealed Housing for Evaporative Determination (SHED) 
Start date: 19/04/2019 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 03/06/2019 
Contracting authority: European Commission, Joint Research Centre - Ispra (JRC-IPR) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 03/05/2019
10:10

03/05/2019
15:01

Participation to the procedure:
JRC/IPR/2019/OP/0800

Dear Sirs, this is to communicate
that we intend to participate to this
procedure. It is necessary to send a
formal request or to fill in
certain parts in the electronic
system?

03/05/2019
Tenders must be submitted
exclusively via the electronic
submission system (e-Submission)
available from the website . Tenders
submitted in any other way (e.g. e-
mail or by letter) will be disregarded.
The instructions to submit an offer are
presented in the documents -
Invitation to tender and Administrative
Annex.

2 11/05/2019
00:36

11/05/2019
00:40

Questions during the on-site visit Questions during the on-site visit 11/05/2019
Questions and answers provided
during the site visit are presented in a
minute uploaded on the website.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 20/05/2019
12:07

22/05/2019
13:16

Electronic signature of the
documents, e.g. Declaration(s) on
honour

Dear Sir, we would like to know if the
documents signed electronically
could have the format .p7m
(certificated electronic signature
InfoCert). Regards.

22/05/2019
Files with extension '.p7m' are not
supported by e-Submission because it
requires special software to decrypt.
The tenderer shall convert the
document into pdf, sign with an
certified electronic signature and then
upload the e-signed document.

4 22/05/2019
10:07

24/05/2019
16:11

SHED gas analyzer lines - propane
mixtures in air or nitrogen?

Given that for the correct functioning
of the bench, propane mixtures in
the air are needed, with reference to
the 6 (six) gas lines available
for the operation of the analyzers
associated with the Shed, the 3
(three) gas mixtures are propane in
air or propane in nitrogen ? We
thank you in advance for the
clarification

24/05/2019
At the moment there is no gas bottle
connected to the existing SHED. The
gas lines can accept bot mixtures. As
already communicated, in case the
pressure regulators have to be
replaced, these shall be included in
the supply.

5 31/05/2019
12:30

03/06/2019
10:22

Legal and regulatory capacity Regarding the Legal and regulatory
capacity, as prof it has to be
provided the Legal Entity Form or it
has to be provided other document?

03/06/2019
The legal and regulatory capacity
shall be proven by proof of enrolment
in a relevant trade or professional
register
03/06/2019
or any document which proves that
the tenderer is authorised to perform
the contract in its country of
establishment
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6 03/06/2019
10:37

03/06/2019
10:49

Legal and regulatory capacity If the legal and regulatory capacity
must be demonstrated by proof of
enrolment in a relevant trade or
professional register is it correct to
attach an extract from CCIAA?

03/06/2019
If the document presented is not
sufficient to demonstrate the legal and
regulatory capacity, the contracting
authority may request additional
documents during the evaluation
phase.


